

# Meeting Minutes CHI Health Mercy Corning Held Virtually December 3, 2020 11:45

### Attendance at the meeting:

Debra Schrader, Coalition Leader Lori Henrichs, ISU Extension Vicki Sickels, Quad Counties 4 Kids Kristie Nixon, SWCC Gina Moulas, Veteran Affairs Kim Brantner, ISU Extension Joyce Westphal, Therapist Angela Moerke, Family Crisis Center Chelsea Sorenson, Crossroads Courtney Neal, Matura 1<sup>st</sup> Five Sarah Guilliatt, Page County 1<sup>st</sup> Five Tasha Jones, Connections Area Agency

#### **Materials**

Coalition meeting materials are in Google Drive, and they are located <u>here</u>. Agendas and minutes are located at <u>https://behavioralhealthcoalition.org/</u>.

#### Welcome/Introductions

At 11:45 Debra Schrader opened the meeting and introductions made.

## **Review of meeting minutes**

The minutes of the November 2, 2020 meeting were reviewed and accepted.

### **COVID-19 Update**

The CDC has made changes to the guidance to quarantine.

**FY2021 Mission and Ministry Grant Updates** 

Contractor	Program	Updates
Taylor County ISU Extension	Parents as Teachers	Lori reported that home visits continue to be conducted by an electronic platform. There were 22 families served with 77 virtual visits completed in November. Continues to receive referrals and enroll families.
Southwestern Community College	Parents as Teachers	Kristie reported that home visits continue to be conducted by an electronic platform. There were 3 families served with 4 visits completed in November. One new family was referred in December.
DD Consulting & LT Consulting	Nurtured Heart Approach	No report.
Joyce Westphal	Infant & Early Childhood Mental Health Consultation	Joyce reported she was a guest presenter for the Brazelton Foundation about developing IECMHC in different states. She also marketed the how the Mission and Ministry grant has supported the work.
Crisis Intervention & Advocacy	Sexual Abuse Prevention	Brittany provided a written report prior to the meeting. CIAC has served approximately 40 kids in the Lenox school system; this is the whole 2 <sup>nd</sup> grade. This amount exceeds our goal expectation of 20. We will plant to continue though the other grades January-May. There still has been had no luck with Southwest Valley or Bedford schools. The administration in Lenox and the staff have been amazing to work with. One of the classes

		had a student that was utilizing the OWL system, so they were able to join in on the curriculum.
Southwest Valley Schools	Technology	No report.
Coalition Members	Outreach Efforts	There is \$700 that can be utilized for expenses related to ACES training. A team has been formed to move forward with planning an ACEs trainings and work with Dr. Wilson at CHI Health Mercy Hospital.

## **Budget Updates**

The FY21 year grant is \$168,892 at which 28.2% has been expended; November expenses have yet to be turned in.

### **Violence Prevention Gant**

To date, there is no news regarding the Violence Prevention grant. Most likely it will be January before notification will be received.

# **Other Updates**

- ZION provided neoteric handouts and that December is National Impaired Driving Prevention month.
- Deb reported that input was provided to CHI regarding ACEs work.
- Connections Agency on Aging has funding available to assist with home repair, additional they are looking for contractors to do the work.
- Deb will be sending out a link for coalition members to complete the collective impact survey of the coalition operations.

#### **Next Meeting**

Meeting adjourned at 12:45 P.M. The next meeting is February 4, 2021 and it will be a Zoom meeting.

Respectfully submitted, Debra Schrader, CHI Coalition Leader.